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April 1, 2005

Via Overnight Courier

Dale Hardy Roberts, Chief Regulatory Law Judge/Secretary
Missouri Public Service Commission

Governor Office Building

Records Department

200 Madison, Suite 100

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

Re:  Zoom-I-Net Communications, Inc,
Response to Ovder Directing Filing
Case No. XA-2005-0314

Dear Mr. Roberts:

Per Dale Hardy Roberts and on behalf of Zoom-I-Net Communications, Inc.
{(“ZIN”), transmitted herewith is an original plus eight (8) copies of its Response to
Order Directing Filing. Pursuant to Commission Rules, a copy of this filing has been

served on the Office of Public Counsel.

An additional copy of this filing is also enclosed, to be date-stamped and
returned in the postage-prepaid envelope provided.

Should there be any questions regarding this filing, kindly contact the
undersigned.,

Enclosures

cc: Office of Public Counsel
Governor Office Building
200 Madison, Suite 650
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102




FILER:
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ED

APR 0.4 2505
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI Misso _
Servica oo Pubyj,
. m‘SSiOn
In the Matter of the Application of Zoom-I-Net
Communications, Inc., for a certificate of Service
Authority to Provide Interexchange Services in the
State of Missouri and to Classify Said Services
And the company as Competitive.

Case No. XA-2005-0314

R T

RESPONSE TO ORDER DIRECTING FILING

Per Dale Hardy Roberts of the Missouri Public Service Commission, and on behalf of
Zoom-I-Net Communications, Inc., we are clarifying that the tariff that was attached to the
application submitted on March18, 2005, was provided for illustrative purposes and that we
request a waiver of 4 CSR 240-3.510(1}(C).

In addition, we would like to clarify that we are requesting to have waived rules 4 CSR

240-10.020 —~ Income on Depreciation Fund Investments and 4 CSR 240-30.040 — Uniform
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